

TODAY IS FRIDAY, DECEMBER 15TH, 2023 EVEN SCHEDULE : 2, RECESS, 4, PO'OKELA, LUNCH, 6

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOjon.shigaki@k12.hi.us

Mahalo to all who participated in and helped to plan the Open House last evening. Special shout outs to the OG Committee who did a great job with planning, logistics, and set-up/decorations/clean-up. Other shout outs to Papa Hula O Lahainaluna, the Jazz Band, Boarders chorus for the entertainment and our culinary for providing for an ono dinner of teriyaki chicken. Lastly, thank you to our teachers for being there to present what you do in class. I mua Lahainaluna!

Mahalo Maui Fire Department, Lahainaluna 9th graders, and our Health Pathway upperclassmen for participating in today's Safety Training Event. I mua Lahainaluna!

Please come to our annual winter concert tomorrow night at 6pm at our gym. The winter concert features our Jazz Band, Concert Band, Concert Choir, and Symphonic Band! Admission and parking is free!

If you retook school pictures Nov 22nd, your pictures have arrived! Please stop by the SAC office during recess or lunch to pick them up.

Attention all students, there is a dress give away at the chorus room or Kumu Eva's classroom this week only during recess or lunch! Donated dresses and jewelry that doesn't fit prom/ball dress code guidelines are here and yours for the taking! First come, first served.

Come to the DA Store and check out our new holiday boxes. Check out our video that is attached to today's daily bulletin.

COUNSELORS CORNER:

Attention Pacific Islander students! The Pathways for the Advancement of Pacific Islanders (PAPI) Program is visiting the campus today during Pookela. The PAPI

program strives to uplift and empower the Pacific Islanders community because UH numbers show that PIs are underrepresented in the UH system/majority of universities. They offer teaching assistance, financial resources, and outreach opportunities strictly for Pacific Islanders. They will be having a meeting in Ms. Ginny's room, college and career center today, December 15. If you have any questions, please reach out to Ms. Ginny Yasutake, or Lavinia Tuavao-Tupou. You can reach out to the PAPI program on their Instagram, @papi.ohana. Mahalo!

CLUB CHATTER:

Japanese Club: Friday is Origami Day at lunch in K-102. Enjoy making paper cranes and enjoy some good food as you work. Arigatou gozaimasu!

SPORTS SHORTS

Good luck to our wrestling team as they are competing at Baldwin High School today at the MIT wrestling tournament and our girls and boys basketball team as they face Maui High tonight at 5pm and 7pm respectively. I mua Lahainaluna!

Good luck to our Swim Team, paddling team, and JV boys basketball team as they will be competing tomorrow! For the times and location, go to our athletic department page: https://sites.google.com/k12.hi.us/lunasathletics I mua Lahainaluna!

Breakfast: Cinnamon Bread Pudding, Craisins, Sliced Peaches. Lunch: Chicken Pot Stickers, Baby Carrots, Veggie Stick, Fruit Punch, Fresh Fruit. Cafeteria monitors, please report to the cafeteria 15 minutes before lunch period. Today's monitors are: